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GEHitachiUELAPEm Resource

From: WebContractor Resource
Sent: Wednesday, August 05, 2009 1:24 PM
To: Johnson, Timothy
Subject: RE: wuestion from public on web page - you must respond  re:  GE LASER ENRICHMENT 

Facility Web page

Tim, 
 
The updated schedule has been posted. 
 
Thank You, 
David 
Web Team 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Johnson, Timothy  
Sent: Wednesday, August 05, 2009 1:12 PM 
To: WebContractor Resource; Schultz, Eileen 
Cc: Reeves, Rosemary; WebWork Resource; Milstein, Richard; Smith, Brian; Gibbs, Catina 
Subject: RE: wuestion from public on web page - you must respond re: GE LASER ENRICHMENT Facility 
Web page 
 
Thanks.  Please change the link to the attached schedule, which if slightly different from the one I previously 
sent you. 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: WebContractor Resource  
Sent: Wednesday, August 05, 2009 11:39 AM 
To: Schultz, Eileen; Johnson, Timothy 
Cc: Reeves, Rosemary; WebWork Resource; Milstein, Richard; Smith, Brian; Gibbs, Catina 
Subject: RE: wuestion from public on web page - you must respond re: GE LASER ENRICHMENT Facility 
Web page 
 
Good Morning, 
 
The link has been corrected to display the provided document: 
http://www.nrc.gov/materials/fuel-cycle-fac/laser.html#4  
 
Thank You, 
David 
Web Team 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Johnson, Timothy  
Sent: Wednesday, August 05, 2009 10:57 AM 
To: Schultz, Eileen; Reeves, Rosemary; WebWork Resource 
Cc: Hardy, Sally; Milstein, Richard; Smith, Brian; Gibbs, Catina 
Subject: RE: wuestion from public on web page - you must respond re: GE LASER ENRICHMENT Facility 
Web page 
 
The link should be to the attached document.   
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Eileen:  Can you send the correction to the web people??  Thanks. 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Schultz, Eileen  
Sent: Wednesday, August 05, 2009 10:39 AM 
To: Reeves, Rosemary; Johnson, Timothy 
Subject: wuestion from public on web page - you must respond re: GE LASER ENRICHMENT Facility Web 
page 
 
 
Please read below and respond to Webwork and myself 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Hardy, Sally  
Sent: Friday, July 31, 2009 2:38 PM 
To: Williamson, Linda; Milstein, Richard; Schultz, Eileen 
Cc: Glazer, Adam 
Subject: FW: Response from "Contact the Public Document Room Staff" 
 
Please have the page owner for the GE Laser Enrichment Facility Licensing web page, respond to the 
questions below.  Please be sure to cc webwork and  as well. 
 
Thanks 
Sally Hardy 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Glazer, Adam  
Sent: Friday, July 31, 2009 2:16 PM 
To: Hardy, Sally 
Subject: FW: Response from "Contact the Public Document Room Staff" 
 
Sally, 
 
A comment from a member of the public.  They're referring to the link under the "Project Schedule" heading at 
http://www.nrc.gov/materials/fuel-cycle-fac/laser.html#4. 
 
 
Adam 
 
 
Adam Glazer 
Technical Librarian 
Technical Information Center Section 
Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
11545 Rockville Pike 
Mail Stop: OWFN-1 F13 
Rockville, MD  20852 
(301) 415-2032 
(301) 415-3548 (FAX) 
adam.glazer@nrc.gov  
http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/pdr.html  
 
 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
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comments: The GE schedule link on the following page opens to the LES schedule. 
 
http://www.nrc.gov/materials/fuel-cycle-fac/laser.html 
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